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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ross A. Scarano, Chief -

Low-level Waste Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management

FROM: Kathleen J. Hamill, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Section
Low-Level Waste Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: TRIP REPORT - MEETINGS WITH INDUSTRY AND STATE
OFFICIALS

Place and Date

March 2,1982; Rocky Mountain Energy offices in Broomfield, Colorado

March 3,1982; Holme, Roberts and Owen law offices in Denver, Colorado

March 4,1982; Colorado Department of Health offices in Denver, Colorado

Summary

The background and purpose as well as a list of attendees and a sunnary
of each of the three meetings referred to above is included in the
attached sets of meeting minutes.

Original Signed byl
nu:lill

Kathleen J. Hamill, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Section
Low-Level Waste Licensing Branch<
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Attachment:
1. Memo to Files re Mtg w/ Industry Representatives
2. Memo to R. Scarano re Mtg on Financial Arrangements
3. Memo to R. Scarano re Mtg w/ Colorado Department of Health

( and Colorado Attorney General's Office
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